

Copy.

Department of Indian Affairs,
Canada.

4-152 X

Ottawa, March 10th, 1932.

Sir:-

Re-A.H. Lomas' Shortages.

In reply to your letter of the 1st instant, number 194/24189, I beg to inform you that the error on page 51 of Mr. C.W. O'Neill's report has been corrected, and to the statement of Mr. Lomas' shortages we had added \$857.88, on account of the Qualicum Indians. The distribution of funds available will be made on a basis of 42.26%, and I am enclosing amended statement of proposed payments from which you will observe that the Qualicum Band is entitled to \$362.54.

The sum of \$570.49, representing amount to be distributed among the Somenos Indians as compensation for right of way of the Canadian National Railway, will be held as suggested by you.

Your obedient servant,

"A. F. MacKenzie"

Secretary.

W. E. Ditchburn, Esq.,
Indian Commissioner,
Victoria, B. C.

RG 10, C-II-2, vol. 11297

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

00004011